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Coffs Harbour Gity Council. DAO714/10DA. Lot | DP 1022247,

Proposed Recreation Fadility. Bonville Station Road. Bonwille.

Dear Sir

Reference is made to your letter dated 8 Eebruary_lo |0 to the Roads and Traffic Authority (RTA) conceming
the proposed recreation facility. The RTA would have no objection to the proposed development.”

For any further enquiries please contact Greg Sciffer {Ph: 02 66401 344) for advice.

" Yours faithfylly
: -

David Bell
Regional Manager, Northern Region

Roads and Traffic Authority
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